Mastercreation TFS

From: Manishkumar Jaiswar

Sent: 01 October 2024 14:42

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: FW: Requesting you to clear the outstanding payment
Attachments: Maharashtra - AA270322076252H_RC17032022.pdf
Hi,

Kindly create the order address code in MALS.

Regards,
Manish Jaiswar

From: dhanalakshmi pengondlu <dhanalakshmi.pengondlu@unibicfoods.com>

Sent: 01 October 2024 11:52

To: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; Shreyas Yewale <shreyas.yewale@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lounge Store2 <lounge.store2@mumbailounge.in>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in>; Sanjay Pimenta <sanjay.pimenta@travelfoodservices.com>; Aijaz
Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; ADITYA KUMAR SINGH <Aditya.singh@unibicfoods.in>; Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Requesting you to clear the outstanding payment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,
Please find the below attached GST certificate

Kindly clear the outstanding payment

Thanks & Regards,
P.Dhanalakshmi



UNIBIC FOODS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
BANGALORE

On Fri, Sep 27, 2024 at 12:12 PM Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi,

Kindly find the attached email for your reference.

Yet not received GST certificate for Maharashtra for order address code creation in MALS hence it was pending.

Regards,

Manish Jaiswar

From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 September 2024 11:43

To: Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shreyas Yewale
<shreyas.yewale@travelfoodservices.com>; dhanalakshmi pengondlu <dhanalakshmi.pengondlu@unibicfoods.com>

Cc: Lounge Store2 <lounge.store2@mumbailounge.in>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in>; Sanjay Pimenta <sanjay.pimenta@travelfoodservices.com>; Aijaz
Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; ADITYA KUMAR SINGH <Aditya.singh@unibicfoods.in>; Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Requesting you to clear the outstanding payment

HI Manish & Shreyas,



Please check.

Regards

Anil

From: Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 27 September 2024 09:04

To: dhanalakshmi pengondlu <dhanalakshmi.pengondlu@unibicfoods.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lounge Store2 <lounge.store2@mumbailounge.in>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in>; Sanjay Pimenta <sanjay.pimenta@travelfoodservices.com>; Aijaz
Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; ADITYA KUMAR SINGH <Aditya.singh@unibicfoods.in>; Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting you to clear the outstanding payment

Dear Anil,

Please process Unibic supplier outstanding payment ASAP .

Customer code Transaction type Date Invoice Description Invoice Balance

C11827 Sales order  [01-04-2024( SI/BHI/2324/4671 | PO NO :- PO/23-24/003056 | 15,556.00 | 15,556.00




Thanks & Regards,
Prasad Gurav
Procurement and Supplychain

09594941985

From: dhanalakshmi pengondlu <dhanalakshmi.pengondlu@unibicfoods.com>

Sent: 26 September 2024 16:57

To: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lounge Store2 <lounge.store2@mumbailounge.in>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in>; Sanjay Pimenta <sanjay.pimenta@travelfoodservices.com>;
Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; ADITYA KUMAR SINGH <Aditya.singh@unibicfoods.in>

Subject: Re: Requesting you to clear the outstanding payment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

Gentle reminder-2

Please update on outstanding payment



Thanks & Regards,
P.Dhanalakshmi
UNIBIC FOODS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

BANGALORE

On Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 3:07 PM dhanalakshmi pengondlu <dhanalakshmi.pengondlu@unibicfoods.com> wrote:

Dear Team,

Gentle Reminder

Please update on outstanding payment

Thanks & Regards,

P.Dhanalakshmi

UNIBIC FOODS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

BANGALORE



On Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 3:21 PM dhanalakshmi pengondlu <dhanalakshmi.pengondlu@unibicfoods.com> wrote:

Dear Team,

Please find the below mentioned outstanding details

Kindly clear the outstanding payment at the earliest

If payment is cleared, please share the payment advice

Customer code Transaction type Date Invoice Description Invoice Balance
C11827 Sales order |01-04-2024| SI/BHI/2324/4671 | PO NO :- PO/23-24/003056 | 15,556.00 | 15,556.00

Thanks & Regards,

P.Dhanalakshmi

UNIBIC FOODS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

BANGALORE



